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McCANN FARM - Before 1877 - West side of Middletown 
Road, 0.2 mile SE of Rayville. Apparently the A. Elder 
house found in 1877 atlas and the A. Hayes property 
shown in Bromley atlases of 1898 and 1915. Two-story 
frame and clapboard Victorian house, cross-gabled, tin 
gable roof; full width front porch, internal chimney. 
Wing to rear. Also a large and a small red barn. 
Owner: Ralph C. McGann. 

RAYVILLE BALL 1896 0.12 mile SE of Rayville. 
Shown as Rayville Band Hall in 1898 and 1918 Bromley 
atlases, this frame structure in functional style was 
built by the Rayville Improvement Association and was 
later sold to the Knights of Pythias, Castle Hall of 
Rayville No. 131. Lodge closed in 1937. Building sold 
to Kenneth Bull, youngest member. Large, one-story 
building, three bays wide in front.and five deep; gable 
roof; green aluminum siding; good condition. Owner: 
Robert W. Shaffer. Rayville's band was invited to play 
at the inauguration of President McKinley, March 4, 
1897. 

OGLE BOUSE - c. 1860 - South side of Middletown Road, 
0.12 mile SE of Rayville. The Alex. Elder house shown 
in 1877 atlas and the R.D. Davis house of 1898 and 1915 
Bromley atlases. Small, two-story Victorian cross-
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gabled house; gable roof; composition shingles; full 
width front porch; three bays wide. Stands behind a 
welding service shop. Owner: Dallas B. Ogle. 

MICHAEL BECK BOUSE Before 1870 West side of 
Rayville Road, just west of junction with Middletown 
Road. In 1860s was home of Enos K. Wright, first 
postmaster. Sold to Ann M. Brooks' in 1868, and to 
George R. Hunt in 1872. The G. R. Hunt house shown in 
1877 atlas. The oldest house in Rayville, log 
construction under present clapboard covering. A 
double house with two front doors and two cross-gables; 
gable roof; fair condition. Undergoing repairs in 
spring of 1978. Owner: Jerry R. Phillips. 
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